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RE: MURs 1764 and 1779
Dear Mr. Pollak:

This letter will confirm my telephone conve:sat‘on uitb“ cu
on September 27, 1984, regarding extensions of time in MURs 1764
and 1779. We have considered the basis of your request and have
decided to grant the requested extensions. Thus, the respanzes
for both MURs will ‘be due on October 11, 1984.

Sincerely,

Associate General Counsel




FRANCIS M. SHEA
WARNER W. GARONER
LAWRENCE J. LATYO
RICHARD T. CONWAY
ROBEAT T. BASSECHES
BENJAMIN W. BOLEY
RALPH J. MOONE, JR.
MARTIN J. FLYNN
STEPHEN J. POLLAR
DAVID BOOTH BEERS
ANTHONY A, LAPHAM
RICHARD M. SHARP
JOHN D. ALDOCK
WILLIAM 8. MOORE
JOHN TOWNSEND RICH
LOUIS M. RAUDER

BY HAND

©
: _ o
Kenneth A. Gross, Esq. : R
Associate General Counsel '
. Pederal Election Commission ; pe”
o 7th Floor §
Washington, DC 20463
LN ' -
Re: MUR 1779 and 1764
- Dear Mr. Gross:
— This letter will confirm my telephone conversation with
you on September 27, 1984, respecting the Federal Election
0 Commission proceedings carrying the designations of MUR 1779 and
- 1764.
. I advised that Representative Geraldine A. Ferraro, her
- spouse John A. Zaccaro, and David Blanksteen, as Treasurer,
< Committee to Elect Geraldine A. Ferraro to Congress, had received
from the Federal Election Commission three identical letters
o dated September 18, 1984, notifying them that the Commission had

received a complaint from the Fund for a conservative majority
alleging possible violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was attached to the
letters which advised that the FEC had numbered it MUR 1779.

I advised further that Representative Ferraro,

Mr. Zaccaro, and Mr. Blanksteen had indicated to me their desire
that this firm represent each of them in respect to MUR 1779 but
that I had not as yet received signed statements of designation
of counsel from any of them. Since then I have received such a
statement from Representative Ferraro and Mr. Zaccaro and it is
enclosed herewith. Mr. Blanksteen, I am advised, has been and is
away from his office and is to return on Friday, October 5,
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Kenneth A. Gross, Esqg.
October 3, 1984
Page 2

1984, I will forvard a signed statement from him as soon as it
is received by me. e : AR

In the conversation on September 27, 1984, I explained
that a review of the complaint in MUR 1779 indicates that the
allegations are similar to allegations made in the complaint in
MUR 1764. Representative PFerraro, Mr. Zaccaro and Mr. Blanksteen
are respondents in MUR 1764 and are represented by this office in
that proceeding. :

I then advised you that it was my understanding from
counsel for Mr. Manny Lerman that Mr. Lerman had recently
received notice from the FEC that he had been named in the com-
plaints designated MUR 1764 and 1779; that he had retained coun-
gsel to represent him in those matters; and that his counsel had
requested and been granted an extension of time until October 11
or 12, 1984, to file a letter or memorandum setting forth reasons
why the Commission should take no action on the complaints.

In order to put the responses from all parties respon-
dent in these two proceedings on the same schedule, and because
the schedules and commitments of Representative Ferraro,

Mr. Zaccaro and Mr. Blanksteen are making it difficult to com-
plete the interviews and documentary reviews necessary for prepa-
ration of a responsive letter or memorandum in their behalf, I
requested an extension of the time for these three respondents to
resporid in MUR 1764 and 1779 to October 11l or 12, 1984. My
understanding from you in that conversation was that on the
grounds described by me, an extension for the submission of a
letter or memorandum on behalf of Representative Ferraro,

Mr. Zaccaro and Mr. Blanksteen would be approved to and including
October 11, 1984,

In addition to the matter of the time for response,
reference was also made to the fact that the Commission has been
receiving communications from other persons making allegations
respecting Representative Ferraro and her obligations under the
Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended. Copies of a few of
these communications have heretofore been communicated to
Representative Ferraro by you along with advice from the
Commission that the communications are considered to be "improper
complaints.” You indicated that additional such communications
may be anticipated and that upon written authorization such com-
munications could be forwarded directly to me as Representative
Ferraro's counsel. This letter will authorize the Commission to
forward any such complaints received respecting Representative
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Enclosure

Geraldine A,
Zaccaro
David Blanksteen

Ferraro



counsel and is auvthorized to receive zay =

‘BUSINK2SS PIONE: (212) 226-1212

ADDRESS: .

TELEPHONE: 2% :
i The abpve-named.individual is %ezeby desigcnzted as my

notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to zct on my behzlf before

the Commission.

October 3, 1984
Date.- 5

22SPOKDENT'S RAMZ:

John A. Zaccaro

:DDRZ2SS: 22 218 Lafayette Street

p i 1375 New York, New York 10010

EOMZ PZONE:




SHEA & GARDNER
1800 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE. N.W.
WASHINGTON. D. C. 20036

SHEA & ka
1800 un.acmut'rﬂ Avnwt. um.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20088-1872
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FEDERA&ELEC i
WASHINGTON, D.C. m‘

Thomas J. Schwarz, Esquire 45

Skadden, Arps, Slate, u@aqhe: &
Flom

919 Third Avenue

New York, New York 10022

Re: Murs 1764 & 1779
Dear Mr. Schwarz:

This will confirm our conversation of September 25, 1984,
concerning your requests for an extension of time in the above
matters. As discussed, we will not grant an extension to the
requested date of October 18, 1984, but will provide you until
October 11, 1984, to respond to the complaints. With regard to
your request for merger, these matters have not been merged but in

‘the event the Commission so decides, you will be advised at that

time.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at
(202) 523-4000, or Patty Reilly at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIS‘»ION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 :

moaﬁunum

TO: THE FILE, MURs 1764 and 1779

FROM: PATTY REILLY

SUBJECT: ERRATA IN THE FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

The First General Counsel's Report signed on October 2, 1984
contains an error on page two. The last line of that page
should read, "...valued the property at $325,000, a price
$150,000 more than the...". The figure 125,000 has been
changed to $150,000.
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FEDERAL ELECTIQN COMMISSION
: w»\smnctox DC. 20463

O££ice of the CQmmission Secretary

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

FROM: Office of General COunsel\\fstl
kaﬁz  {”" October 3, 1984
SUBJECT: MUR 1764 and MUR 1779 - First General Counsel's Report

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information

Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other
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DISTRIBUTION
Compliance

Audit Matters
Litigation

Closed MUR Letters
Status Shéets
Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)
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9/14

COMPLAINANTS' NAMES:

RESPONDENTS' NAMES:

RELEVANT STATUTES:

Blanksteen 8/27

Zaccaro 8/27 9/18
Melro 8/27 9/18
Lerman 8/27 & 9/14 9/14
Polarob, Inc. 9/14 9/18

STAFF MEMBERS
Reill Bernstein, Gross

MUR 1764: John F. Banzhaf II1I
MUR 1779: Fund for a Conservative

Majority, by Robert C. Heckman,
Chairman

Geraldine A. Ferraro

The Geraldine A. Ferraro for Congress
Committee (1978), and David
Blanksteen, as treasurer

Manny L. Lerman

Melro, a partnership

John A. Zaccaro

Polarob, Inc.

2 U.S.C. § 44la
§ 441b
§ 441f
§ 434

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Office of General Counsel has received two complaints

alleging the discovery of illegal campaign contributions made to

the 1978 Congressional Committee to Elect Geraldine Ferraro.




John F. Banzhaf submitted the first complaint on August 22, 1

(MUR 1764); the Fund for a Conservative Majority broughtvthqv'?fj
second on September 6, 1984 {(MUR 1779) .2/ Named respond&ntsjin_j‘
both MURs are Geraldine A. Ferraro, the 1978 Committee to 81&6@ 1
Geraldine Ferraro and David Blanksteen as treasurer, MannY'L§ i?l
Lerman, John A. Zaccaro, Polarodb, Inc., and Melro, a partnerthip.
1. Factual Setting k 2
A review of the Committee's disclosure .eports in 1978
indicated family members loaned the Committee money exceeding the
Act's limitations.2/ The allegations in the complaints assert
that Ms. Ferraro sold a one-half ownership interest in a
commercial building, seeking to raise money to repay these
loans.3/ The purchaser was Melro, the partnership owning the
other half of the building. Melro is alleged to be controlled by
Mr. Manny Lerman, a business associate of Mr. Zaccaro.
Negotiating the sale, Mr. Zaccaro and Mr. Lerman are said to have
valued the property at $325,000, a price $125,000 more than the

——— ——— e et—

1/  Although both reports are based solely on news accounts, we
believe the allegations are stated with specific clarity to
satisfy the Commission's standard of review in Directive
Six. However, the "facts" as stated in this report are
drawn from the complaint and have not been independently
verified.

2/ The Commission addressed this in MUR 892. Mr. Zaccaro,
husband of the candidate, and Mr. Blanksteen asserted a
former FEC attorney advised the family loans were proper.
Press accounts included in the complaint reveal that the
attorney, David Stein, now disputes this account.

3/ Ms. Ferraro purchased this interest five months earlier from
Polarob, Inc., described as a "dummy corporation®™ of
Mr. Zaccaro. N.Y. Times, July 26, 1984, at A20.
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pu:chase price paid by both Polarob, Inc. and Ms. rarraro and

Melro. It is asserted that as part of these negotiations a ﬂfj,
secret agreement was reached between Mr. Zaccaro and‘nr. nermang
enabling Mr. Zaccaro to repurchase the one-half inte:est ftom R
Melro a short time later. The complaint states Mr. Zaccaro alsor
paid a price based on the $325,000 valuation. Both complaiuts
allege the transactions surrounding this property resulted 1n,
illegal campaign contributions. Two theories are advanced to
support this. One hypothesizes the candidate's husband sold her
the building at less than fair market value, thus enabling her to
liquidate this asset if a need arose for campaign financing. The
second alleges Ms. Ferraro funded her campaign by receiving from
the respondents money in excess of the fair market value of the
building.

2. Specific Allegations

The complaint filed in MUR 1764 incorporates news reports

from the New York Times, Washington Post, and Wall Street

Journal. It alleges excessive campaign contributions were made
by Mr. Zaccaro and Mr. Lerman. Violations arising from making
contributions in the name of another are said to implicate

Mr. Zaccaro, Mr. Lerman, and Melro. Polarob, Inc. is said to
have made a prohibited corporate contribution. Ms. Ferraro and
the Committee are alleged to have knowingly received
contributions in violation of the Act.

Based on a Washington Post news article, MUR 1779 arises

from the same set of facts and implicates the same respondents.
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Buwever, ite allogations are not as sue&ping as uun 176‘.‘__

allegea Mr. Lernan made excessive conttibutions and Ms. rer

permitted her name to be used in a contribution made by auot

Both Ms. Ferraro and the Committee are cited for knowingly   :ﬁ
receiving contributions in violation of the Act. The Commitﬁ§§ :
is also alleged to have failed to meet the Act's rgportingf"

requirements.

STATUS OF THE MURS
All respondents have been notified in both matters; counsel

has been designated for all respondents. Extensions of time have
been requested. The requests for extensions were granted in
part, allowing until October 11, 1984, to respond for all
respondents in both MURs. This Office will make a full set of

recommendations to the Commission after reviewing these

responses.,

Charles N. Steele
General unsel

BY:

te Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General
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o pETvERED

Stephen J. Pollack, Esquire
Shea and Gardner

1800 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1764
Dear Mr. Pollack:

This will acknowledge the receipt of your letter of ;
September 10, 1984, requesting an extension of time to respond to
the notice of complaint on behalf of Congresswomen Geraldine
Ferraro, John Zaccaro and Daniel Blanksteen. We have considered
the reasons put forth as the basis of your request and have
decided to grant the requested extension. Thus, the responses
will be due on October 6, 1984.

Sincerely,

Assocxate Gengral Counsel




K

HAND DELIVERED

B e s

Stephen J. Pollack, Esquire
Shea and Gardner

1800 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.
wWashington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1764
Dear Mr. Pollack:

This will acknowledge the receipt of your letter of
September 10, 1984, requesting an extension of time to respond to
the notice of complaint on behalf of Congresswomen Geraldine
Ferraro, John Zaccaro and Daniel Blanksteen. We have considered
the reasons put forth as the basis of your request and have
decided to grant the requested extension. Thus, the responses
will be due on October 6, 1984.

Sincerely,

Associate Gen:ral Counsel
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hugust 27, 1984

Manny Lerman o
333 Madison Avemae- S
New York, New York 10017

Re: MUR 1764
Dear Mr. Lerman:

This letter is to notify you that on August 22. 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you, may have violated certain sections of the Pederal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1764.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you, in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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estions, please contact me at (202)
orneys assigned to this matter, Jona 1
Y Reilly at (202) 523-4143. FPor your = =
ve attached a brief description of the

' for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

eéth A. Gross’ :
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMXSSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

SENSITIVE

)
In the Matter of the )
. )
Campaign Finances and Disclosures ) ORIGINAL PROCEEDING NUMBER MUR 892(78)
) <
of Congresswoman Geraldine A. ) NEWLY ASSIGNED NUMBER / f](b
)
Ferraro ) (]
) 2 29x
- ';‘n.-n
= AN
- <  aemO
FORMAL COMPLAINT AND REQUEST FOR INVESTIGATION r __._._Onfn
w P
OR, IN THE ALTERNATIVE, ;3.,—%2
FETITION TO REOPEN PROCEEDING AND TO RECONSIDER PENALTY 25 %?"ng
. @ o

: . NOW COMES Petitioner, and for the reasons set forth briefly ﬁggeinigier,
respectfully requests the Federal Election Commission (FEC) to conduct a full and
complete investigation of various allegations relating to the campaign finances and-
disclosures of Congresswoman Geraldine A, Ferraro. Specifically, and most
importantly, Petitioner respectfully suggests that the Commission determine:

(1) whether, as attorney David J. Stein has now claimed, Geraldine Ferraro
borrowed money from her husband John Zaccaro (and children) to finance her initial’
congressional campaign after being advised that such loans were probably illegal; .and,
if so, whether the Commission should, in light of this new information, reassess the
penalty — a penalty imposed in an earlier FEC proceeding related to those loans in
which leniency was recommended based upon representations that the transactions were
entered into wupon a good faith reliance upon Mr. Stein's legal advice that they were
legal; éﬁg . '

(2) whether Ms, Ferraro's sale of interests in real property (to very quickly-
repay the loans found by the FEC to be illegal) to her husband's business associate
for a very substantial gain, under an apparent repurchase commitment by her husband,
was a legitimate transaction or, as suggested by Newsweek wmagazine, simply "a device

to allow Zaccaro to channel money to his wife's campaign in spite of federal spending :
limics.” \

a .
IN SUPPORT OF this request, Petitioner sets forth the following upon
information and belief, and 4incorporating herein by attachment and by reference

information which has been reported in the public press, and which is therefore
presumably known to the Commission.

1, In an earlier proceeding before this agency, MUR 892(78), the Commission found
that Ms, Ferraro had accepted 1loans from her husband and other family members to
finance her first congressional ~ampaign, and that these loans were illegal. The
approximate amount of the loans the Commission found were illegally made was $130,000
(later slightly reduced). Although it appears that the penalty which could have been
assessed by the Commission was the amount of the illegal loans, the Commission instead

assessed penalties of some $750; less than one percent of the penalty provided by law.'

2, According to excerpts from the transcript of the proceedings and other
reports, it appears that the Ccmmission assessed such a light penalty because it
believed that the loans wese the result of an innocent mistake; i.e., the Ms, Ferraro
and her husband had acted in good faith and reasonable belief in relying upon the
advice of an attorney skilled in such matters that the loans were legal. Indeed, Mr.
Zacarro filed -an affidavit to that effect, and then signed a conciliation agreement
incorporating this representation.

3. However, it now appears that the attorney, Mr. David Stein, has pudblicly
stated that he did not so advise the Zaccaros, but rather and in contrast had advised
them that such loans might be illegal. He has reportedly said that he is willing to
take a polygraph ("lie detector™) test to substantiate his .claim. Although his
statement of advice was allegedly made in front of other witnesses, it does not appear
that any of them have come forward publicly to state their recollection of these
events. In view of the importance of this controversy and the wide publicity which
has resulted, it seems strange that there has been no apparent resolution of this
direct and posaidbly felonious conflict ([18 U.S.C. 1001 makes knowingly false
statements in an agency proceeding a felony punishable by five years in jail].



N

.4. ‘Becaase@ diiteg: c‘%nf?ic! 15:@ s?at.nts of these two individuals goes

to the very he and to the integrity of the Commission's proceedures, and because
the alleged representation seems to have been the major reason for the Commission's
great leniency towards Ms. Ferraro, it would seem imperitive for the agency to take
all reasonable steps to resolve this controversy. At the very least it would seem
appropriate for the principals, Mr. Zarraro and Mr. Stein, to be asked to testify and
to be cross examined under oath., In addition, every effort should be make to take the
testimony under oath of those who have knowledge of this event, particularly if they
heard or were in a position to hear the statements Mr. Stein made concerning the
loans. The Commission should also determine why the standard practice of having an
opinion of this type reduced to writing in the form of a lawyer's “opinion letter” was
not followed, particularly considering: the complexity of the law, the need for
careful factual analysis to permit the rendering of a competant opinion, the very .
serious and high monetary penalties for illegal campaign loans, and the damage to Ms.
Ferro's reputation which could result if the loans were found to be illegal.

5. It also appears that Ms, Ferraro, faced with the obligation of repaying some
$130,000 1in illegal loans very quickly, sold her interest in a piece of real property
to a business associate of her husband., It also now appears that her husband very
shortly thereafter repurchased that same interest from his business associate for the
same amount of money his wife had received. It has been argued their neither
transaction was in any way illegal or improper, and that it would have been legal for
her husband to purchase his wife's interest directly and openly to permit her to pay
back her illegal loans. However, it is also possible that, as Newsweek magazine has
suggested, the entire transaction was a “"device to allow Zacarro to channel money to
his wife's campaign in spite of federal spending limits.” It is respectfully suggested
that there are a number of factors apparently present here which strongly suggest the
latter possibility, or at 1least cry out for some sort of further impartial
investigation, These are:

A, A corporation controlled by Mr. Zaccaro provided most of the funds for Mrs.
Ferraro to purchase an interest in a commercial building, 231 Centre Street, on May 1,
1978, shortly before Ms. Ferraro's campaign began. More specifically, she acquired
the property from Polarob Realty Corp., a company controlled by Mr. Zaccaro, which
provided a mortgage of over $124,000, One reasonable and pos®ible inference is that
this purchase was made in anticipation of the need for campaign financing; sc that she
would have an asset in her name which could be sold quickly to her husband's business
associates at a price which could easily be influenced in a variety of ways by her
husband. : '

B. This inference is strengthened when it is realized that thig investment -- which
was a large one for a woman of her apparent limited means at that time -- was made
just prior to her campaign, and apparently just days before she received an initial
illegal campaign loan from her husband. Why would she make such a major investment
when most knowledgable people are aware of the significant costs of ctongressional
campaigns? Her statements at a press conference that she was not aware of those large
costs, and/or that she believed (apparently only for ten days) that other people would
raise’ the money for her, strain credibility.

C. It also does not appear that the mortgage allegedly taken on this property was
recorded in New York City land records, a common and prudent practice which, while not
required, does provide significant legal protection in the eveat of a large number of
contingencies. Indeed, it 1is not clear whether she even signed the mortgage. Thus
there appears to be no irrefutable proof -- of the type which would be supplied by a
NYC land record, or a document signed by someone not subject to Zacarro family
influence or control -- to verify that the purchase was even made at that time. Thus
the possibility certaintly exists that when her need for immediate cash became
apparent, a sham backdated purchase from a corporation controlled by her husband was
arranged to provide the basis for an apparently bona fide sale.

D. It further appears that only several months later, when the need for immediate
cash to repay the 1illegal loans occurred, Ms, Farraro sold her interest to a close
business associate of her husband's, Mr. Lerman (Melro). The value of the property
had allegedly risen from the original purchase price of $175,000 on May 1,-1978 to
$325,000 on October 4, 1978 -~ a spectacular increase of over 802 in only five months;
an annual rate of almost 200X, It also appears that Mr. lLerner was guaranteed by Mr.
Zaccaro at the time that Mr. Zaccaro would repurchase this interest shortly,
presumably at nc less than the price paid to Ms. Ferraro. Thus even at best the
transaction was not an arms-length one, nor the price necessarily fair market value,
since Ms. Ferraro was dealing with a close business associate of her husbands.
Moreover, since Mr. Zaccaro had agreed to repurchase the property, an alternative
explanation is that Mr., Zaccaro was free to set the price at any figure he desired
wvhich might best benefit his wife.

E. This chain of inference is further strengthened when it is realized that Ms.
Ferraro's sale of her two real property interests, both to her husband's associate,
yielded her, according to her own statement, $130,000 — exactly the amount of money




) whi‘ch' she. neiedd rén@thé 1eght Doafk A4 .,ch she could not legally take or

borrow from her hus

F. It must also be noted that the campaign treasurer for Ms. Ferraro's campaign
assured the FEC 4in October of 1978 that Mr. Zacarro did not own any interest in the
property. Apparently, Mr. Zacarro did repurchase the interest sold by his wife in
October 1978 in January 1979. Although the property had apparently experienced such a
sharp rise 1in value during the proceeding months, he apparently paid for it exactly
wvhat she had sold it for. For reasons which were not explained, Mr. Zacarro never
became owner of record of the property, and thus it likewise may be difficult to prove
that the transaction, like the previous one, took place when and where they said it
did. o

G. Finally, it is perhaps coincidental, and perhaps not, that it is with regard to
Ms. Ferraro's sale of this property that the alleged error in tax reporting (and
possibly disclosure) occurred. Could the complexities of the proceeding, and the
apparent desire at least by Mr. Zaccaro to avoid the appearance that he was purchasing
his wife's property which he apparently believed was illegal, have led to the
confusion in describing the details of this transaction to the accountant? '

6. In considering all of these apparent facts, and their reasonable
implications, it is very important to remember that Ms. Ferraro is not just saother
housewvife, or a spouse whose name was added to a business disclosure form for cosametic
purposes only. Instead, she is a skilled attorney and former criminal prosecutor, 2
licensed real estate broker and insurance agent, and ome vwho has reportedly
represented several xeal estate purchasers or sellers in connection with her husband's -
own properties. Suggestions that she did not understand or appreciate the '
implications of the transactions which were taking place; that she did not know enough
to reduce an opinion letter to writing; that she was unaware of the advantages of
recording interests in real property, etc. must be taken with a grain of salt.

For all of these reasons Petitioner respectfully suggests that there is more
than sufficient evidence to suspect wrongdoing, and more than sufficient evidence at
least to warrant further investigation. That the evidence to date may not be strong
enough to convict or even to indict, or that there are plausable explanations for the
esteblished facts, in no way lessens the need for a full and complete investigation.
To require that proof beyond a reasonmable doubt be presented by & complainant without
subpoena and other discovery powers before an 1nvestigetion is launched would means .
that virtually ali transgressions would go undetected and unpunished. Any lav
enforcement officifl knows that criminals are rarely found with "smoking guns” still
in their hands, and that most crimes of this nature are rarely open-and-shut. Indeed °
the recent situations 4involving Edwin Meese, Senator Hatfield, and Representative
Hansen -- all of whom were involved in financial transactions which appear suspitious,
but 8ll of whom had plausable explanations —- demounstrate the need, for full and
careful investigation ; =

In summary, the Commission has already held that certain loans to Hs.
Fertaro were 4llegal, and orderered repayment and a very small fine. It now appears
that the Commission may have relied upon false statements in determining the penalty,
and that the “repayment” may have simply been a sham transaction for Mr. Zaccaro to
again seek to skirt the laws by providing money to his wife. For many ressons the
public would best be served by a careful and complete investigation of these and other
related matters.

I, JOHN BANZHAF, being duij sworn, swear to the truth of the matters stated

in this document upor information and belief. All of the alleged “facts™ presented - °

herein are drawn from reports in the public press which in many cases are attached.

In the interests of brevity Petitioner has set out only an outline of the msjor

allegations, and respeetfully vishes to reserve the privilege to supplement this-
. 1y if any of the esnertion: herein are ehellenged

720
Washington D.C
(202) 676-722%
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) raro’s House campaign gave for an
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CABLE ADDRESS,
"SKARSLAW NEW YORK"
TWX: 710 88¢-3814
TELEX: 0453800
TELECOPIER:
(212) 782-1084

Mr. Kenneth Gross :
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W. :
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1764
Dear Mr. Gross:

Enclosed please find a Statement of Designation
of Counsel in connection with the above matter. As I
discussed with you on the telephone, Mr. Lerman has only
recently received the complaint which was addressed to
Florida and he has not as yet received any complaint
addressed to him personally. Furthermore, since this
is obviously a complicated situation involving other
respondents, I would request until October 18 in order
to file a response, and I would appreciate your advising
me as to the acceptability of this request.

Very uly, yours,

Encl.
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EN, ARPS, SLATE, MEAGHER & FLOM
919 THIRD AVENUE
NEW YORK 10022-983|

'~ Mr. Renneth Gross

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463
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EN, ARPS, SLATE, MEAGHER & FLOM
(9!9 THIRD AVENUE
NEW YORK 10022-993I

Mr. Xenneth Gross
Federal Flection Commission

1325 K Stree*, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.

- = 4 g R
Associate General Counsel L Fil _ 3 !¢3  §§§~ ;
Federal Election Commission i n ghe
Washington, D.C. 20463 3 ,ema =
Re: MUR 1764 ettt gga*gr‘”
- Dear Mr. Gross: '
o
By three identical letters dated Angust 27, 1984, yo§=
0 informed Congresswoman Geraldine A. Ferraro, her spouse ¥
Zaccaro, and David Blanksteen (Treasurer, Committee To Elect
- Geraldine A. Ferraro to Congress), that the FEC had received a
o complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. These letters, to which a
~7 copy of the complaint was attached, were received by Congress-
woman Ferraro and Mr. Blanksteen on August 31, 1984, and by
o Mr. Zaccaro on September 4, 1984.
= As indicated by the enclosed statements of designation
— of counsel, we have been retained to represent Congresswoman
Ferraro, Mr. Zaccaro, and Mr. Blanksteen in this matter.
=r
o The purpose of this letter is to request, on behalf of

each of our clients, an extension of the 15-day period, prescribed
by 11 C.F.R. § 111.6, within which to file a letter or memorandum
setting forth reasons why the Commission should take no action on
the complaint. Absent an extension, such a letter or memorandum
would fall due on September 17, 1984 in the case of Congresswoman
Ferraro and Mr. Blanksteen, and on September 19, 1984 in the case
of Mr. Zaccaro. We hereby request that the due date of such a
letter or memorandum be extended in all three cases to October 2,
1984.

As you undoubtedly realize, given Congresswoman Ferraro's
status as the Vice-Presidential nominee of the Democratic Party,
she is fully engaged in campaign activities, including travel,
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Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
September 10, 1984
Page Two

and her time is heavily committed to these activities for the
coming week and beyond, until the general election. Mr. Zaccaro's
time is similarly committed, although to a somewhat lesser extent.
These circumstances place unavoidable limits both on our access

to our clients and on their opportunity to review the various alle-
gations in the complaint, to confer with us respecting those alle-
gations, and to locate and make available relevant documentary
materials. Furthermore, the allegations in the complaint put in
issue events that occurred five or six years ago and that were
the subject of Commission proceedings in which Mr. Zaccaro and

Mr. Blanksteen were both represented by other counsel, with whom
there also will be a need for undersigned counsel to confer.

While our clients wish to set aside whatever time is neces-
sary to deal with this matter promptly, and to demonstrate that
there is no basis for action by the Commission, it would impose an
undue and peculiar hardship to require them to do so within the
15-day period allotted by the Commission's rules. By any practical
measure, the additional time requested by this letter is therefore
essential to assure our clients a fair and adequate opportunity to
respond to the complaint.

Sincerely, ;
StepRen \Jl. Pollak

SJP/MM
Encls.

cc: Honorable Geraldine A. Ferraro
Mr. John A. Zaccaro
Mr. David Blanksteen
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Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
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counsel and is authorized to receive azny noti

NAME OF COUNSEL: __

ADDRESS: . © 1800 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W. - -

_Washington, D.C. 20036

TELEPHONE: (202) 828-2000 o

.The abpve-named'individual1i§'iezaby des

| 22

gnated as my

al és

£ications and other
communications from the Commission anéd tc zct on my behzlf before

the Comnmission.

August 31, 1984 :
Date- ... .- gignature T T : R 1

R2SPONDENT'S NAMZ: Geraldine A. Ferraro

LDPR=ZSS: 22 Deepdene Road

: . Forest Hills, New York 11375
EQCMZ PIZONE:
‘BUSIKESS P3OKE:




NAME 0P COUNSEL:

ADDRESS: . 1800 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D:C. 20036

o’

~{202) 828-2000 . it

The above-named individual :s hereby cesignated as’'my
counsel ané is authorized to r:ceive inv notifications and other

cewsnunications from the Commission and to z2ct on my bebalf before

the Cemmission.

Yot

D%ﬁe/’m[. .

RZSPONDEZNT'S KAMZ:  John A. Zaccaro

LDDR=SS: ! 218"bafayette Street

New YorK, New York: 10010

EQMZ 22Z0KZE:

‘BUSINSSS P3ONE: (212) 226-1212




MOR 1764

NAMZ OF COURSEL: Shea & Gardner

ADDRESS: . 1800 Massachusetts Ave., N,W. i3 2

Wash oh, D.C. 20036

TELEPEONE: 202-828-2000, s
.The abpve-named'individual is beraby designated as'my

counsel ané is authorized to r:ceive 2anv notifications and other

communications from the Commission ané to zct on my behalf before

the Ccmnmission.

zzspoNDENT'S R T OAVI Y - B g esresn
2DDR2SS: £ ¥ N A s Y

. LY 4 Y _/QQ:D.&/

EOME DZONE: G AT T

‘BUSINESS PEORE: 2/ 720 943545
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Septesber 14, 1984

"&1J7JIEA&£1£:

Polarob Realty COtpotlt cnv
745 -Fifth Avenune = ..
New York, New York 10022

‘Re: MUR 1764
Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on August 22, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the corporation, may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1764. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence. '

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the corporation,
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a)(12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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8 assigned to this matter, Jonathan -
at (202) 523-4143. PFor your -

ched a brief description of the

“a or handling complaints.

tions, please contact me at (2@“

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gen

Associate Genefal Counsel

Enclosures

l. Complaint
2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Polsrob Realty Corporation
c/o John A. Zaccaro
218 Lafayette Street
New York, New York 10010
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c/fo Congresswoman Geraldine A. Ferraro

FEDERAL ELECTION CO
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL, -
RETURN IPT REQUEST

David Blanksteen e

Treasurer

Committee to Elect
Geraldine A. Ferraro - .
to Congress :

22 Deepene Road
Forest Hills, New York.- 11375

N Re: MUR 1764
Dear Mr. Blanksteen: '

This letter is to notify you that on August 22, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the committee and you, as treasurer, may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 197X, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1764. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the committee and
you, as treasurer, in connection with this matter, Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Ca sion may take
further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements shculd be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission,



juestions, please contact me at (202) 523-
Y8 assigned to this matter, Jonathan
Reilly at (202) 523-4143. Por your ik
Ve attached a brief description of the

idure for handling complaints. :

Sincerely,

 Kenneth™ A. GYuss '
ot Associate General Counsel

)

Enclosurgs
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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1
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cc: David Blanksteen .
Treasurer
Committee to Elect
Geraldine A. Ferraro .
to Congress
" 45 Underwood Road
 Forest Hills, New York

3404030

]
R
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‘Avgust 27;1$§£.; :

John A. zaecnza :
218 Lafayette Btreet =
Naw York, New York 10010

4 Re: MUR 1764
Déar Mr. Zaccaro:
/

This letter ia to: natlfy you that on August 22, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you, may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act®). A copy
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1764.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you, in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential fh accordance with 2

U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notifg the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement aathorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

-




'3
9

4

N 4090

4

3

ions, please contact me at {

8 ana%gnod‘to this matter, J
Reilly at (202) 523-4143. Por our
attached a brief description of &
€ for handling complaints. bl

Sincerely,

- Charles N. Steele
Genges Counsel

. Gross
Associate Gener

COquéi\

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: John A. Zaccaro °
22 Deepene Road
Forest Hills, New York' 11375
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The nono:nble Getaldlno A rettato
22 Deepene Road
Forest Hills, New !b:k 11375

Re: MUR 1764

‘Dear Congresswoman Ferraro:

This letter is to. notify you that on August 22, 19&4 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you, may have violated certain sections of the rederal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1764.
Please refer to this number in all future correapondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you

, in connection with this matter. Your response must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should@ be submitted under oath.

= gl

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C.. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notifg the
Commission in writing that you w?sh the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name,,address and telephone number of such counsel,

and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



ions, please contact me at (2¢
neys assigned to this L, Jona:
iy at (202) 523-4143. For your
ched a brief description of ¢
t¢ for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

t~ :
O
— Enclosures
1% COmpiaint
o 2. Procedures

3. Designatibn of Counsel Statement

~F
o
K
{an]
¥ = e
on




O

Dear Mr. Lerman:

sugaat 27, 1384

New !o:k, Ndv*fbrk 10017 | ‘
Re: MUR 1764

This letter is to. notify you that on August 22, 1984 the
Federal Election Gommigsion received a complaint whic¢h alleges
that you, may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act®). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1764.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you, in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

- Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in~%ccordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Ny guestions, please contact me at. 02) 5
torneys assigned to this matter, Jonath

Reilly at (202) 523-4143. FPor your

i ttached a brief description of the

edure for handling complaints. ,

Sincetely, 3 . . e

- Charles N. Steele

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

l. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designatfon of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 *

August 27, 1984

John F. Banzhaf, III R
720 20th Street, N.W. =2
Washington, D.C. 20052

Dear Mr. Banzhaf:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint ,
which we received on August 22, 1984 which alleges violations of
the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondent will be
notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have

attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for

handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Barbara A. Johnson at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

.Steele

Enclosure
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August 27, 1934‘

Melro c

. :
4800 raylat gtreet
Hollywood, Florida

Re: MUR 1764

‘Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to- notify you that on August 22, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that Melro Company, may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1764. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against Melro Company, in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information,

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in qécordance with 2
U.5.C.: § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, -address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission,
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, ona, please contact me at (2&2)
orneys assigned to this matter, Jonat
1ly at (202) 523-4143. PFor your
ched a8 brief description of the
_Mut_ or handling complaints. .

Sincerely, "; 1fff{./'

¥ Cg:EIes N. Steele

- Associate GenerAl Counsel

Enclosure :

Xh COmplagnt

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Melro Company
- c¢/o Manny Lerman
. 333 Madison Avenue
.” New York, New York 10017




L 8 4.": 40491 62 RECEIVED AT THEFEE . .

FEDERAL gif‘.?:;‘;o;hgomssmn HAN {E‘-‘vwn |
&=
X Ex) = =

1325 K Street, N.W. 84 AUG
Washington, D.C. 20463 - 1
OR(GINAL

ORIGINAL PROCEEDING NUMBER MUR 892(78)

In the Matter of the
Campaign Finances and Disclosures

of Congresswoman Getraldine A, NEWLY ASSIGNED NUMBER

Ferraro

e o Nt N N N Nt S ot

FORMAL COMPLAINT AND REQUEST FOR IMVESTIGATION
OR, IN THE ALTERNATIVE,
PETITION TO REOPEN PROCEEDING AND TO RECONSIDER PENALTY

NOW COMES Petitioner, and for the reasons set forth briefly hereinafter,
respectfully requests the Federal Election Commission (FEC) to conduct & full and
complete 1investigation of various allegations relating to the campaign fipances and
disclosures of Congresswoman Geraldine A, Ferraro. Specifically, dnd wmost
importantly, Petitioner respectfully suggests that the Commission determine:

(1) whether, as attorney David J. Stein has now claimed, Geraldine Ferraro
borrowed money from her husband John Zaccaro (and children) to finance her initial
congressional campaign after being advised that such loans were probably illegal; and,
if 8o, whether the Commigssion should, in light of this new information, reassess the
penalty == a penalty imposed in an earlier FEC proceeding related to those loans in
which 1leniency was recommended based upon representations that the transactions ware
entered 1into upon a good faith reliance upon Mr. Stein's legal advice that they were
legal; AND

(2) whether Ms. Ferraro's sale of interests in real property (to very quickly
repay the loans found by the FEC to be illegal) to her husband's business associate
for a very substantial gain, under an apparent repurchase commitment by her husband,
was a legitimate transaction or, as suggested by Newsweek magazine, simply “a device
to allow Zaccaro to channel money to his wife's campaign in spite of federal spending
limits,”

i 57 258

JIN SUPPORT OF this request, Petitioner sets forth the follewing upon
information and belief, and incorporating herein by attachment and by reference -
information which has been reported in the public press, and which is therefore
presumably known to the Commission.

l. In an earlier proceeding before this agency, MUR 892(78), the Commission fouad
that Ms. PFerraro had accepted loans from her husband and other family members to
finance her first congressional campaign, and that these loans were illegal. The
approximate amcunt of the loans the Commission found were {llegally made was $130,000
(later slightly reduced). Although it appears that the penaity which could have been
assessed by the Commission was the amount of the illegal loans, the Commission instead
assessed penalties of some $750; less than one percent of the penalty provided by law.

2. According to excerpts from the transcript of the proceedings and other
reports, it appears that the Commission assessed such a light penalty because it
believed that the loans were the result of an innocent mistake; i.e., the Ms., Ferrarc
and her husband had acted in good faith and reaconable belief in relying upoa the
advice of an attorney skilled in such matters that the loans were legal. Indeed, Nr.
Zacarro filed an affidavit to that effect, and then signed a conciliation agreemeat
incorporating this represeantation.

3, However, it now appears that the attorney, Mr. David Stein, has publicly
stated that he did not so advise the Zaccaros, but rather and in contrast had advised
them that such loans might be illegal. He has reportedly said that he is willieg to
take a polygraph (“lie detector") test to substantiste his claim. Although his
statement of advice was allegedly made in front of other witnesses, it does not appear
that any of them have come forward publicly to state their recollection of thase
events. In view of the 1-portaﬁdb.p€ éhi! controversy and the wide publicity which

at ‘thege n no appareant resolution of this
1680

has resulted, it seems strange th .
direct and possibly felonious conflict o 1001 wskes knowingly false

statements in an agency proceeding a felony punishable by five years in jail].
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4, Because this Qlrect conflict in the statenentgf these two individuals goes
to the very heart and to the integrity of the Commission's proceedures, and because
the alleged representation seems to have been the major reason for the Commission's
great leniency towards Ms. Ferraro, it would seem imperitive for the agency to take
all reasonable steps to resolve this controversy. At the very least it would seea
appropriate for the principals, Mr. Zarraro and Mr. Stein, to be asked to testify and
to be cross examined under oath. In addition, every effort should be make to take the
testimony under oath of those who have knowledge of this event, particularly if they
heard or were in a position to hear the statements Mr. Stein made concerning the
loans. The Commission should also determine why the standard practice of having an
opinion of this type reduced to writing in the form of a lawyer's "opinion letter” was
not followed, particularly considering: the complexity of the law, the need for
careful factual analysis to permit the rendering of a competant opinion, the very
serious and high monetary penalties for illegal campaign loans, and the damage to Ms.
Ferro's reputation which could result if the loans were found to be illegal.

5. It also appears that Ms. Ferraro, faced with the obligation of repaying some
$130,000 1in illegal loans very quickly, sold her interest in a piece of real property
to a business associate of her husband. It also now appears that her husband very
shortly thereafter repurchased that same interest from his business associate for the
same amount of money his wife had received. It has been argued their neither
transaction was in any way illegal or improper, and that it would have been legal for
her husband to purchase his wife's interest directly and openly to permit her to pay
back her illegal loans. However, it is also possible that, as Newaweek msgazine has
suggested, the entire transaction was a "device to allow Zacarro to channel money to
his wife's campaign in spite of federal spending limits.” It is respectfully suggested
that there are a number of factors apparently present here which strongly suggest the
latter possibility, or at least cry out for some sort of further 1impartial
investigation. These are:

A. A corporation controlled by Mr. Zaccaro provided most of the funds for Mrs.
Ferraro to purchase an interest in a commercial building, 231 Centre Street, on May 1,
1978, shortly before Ms. Ferraro's campaign began. More specifically, she acquired
the property from Polarob Realty Corp., a company controlled by Mr. Zaccaro, which
provided a mortgage of over $124,000. One reasonable and posBible inference is that
this purchase was made in anticipation of the need for campaign financing; so that she
would have an asset in her name which could be sold quickly to her husband's business
associates at a price which could easily be influenced in a variety of ways by her
husband.

B. This inference is strengthened when it is realized that this investment -- which
was a large one for a woman of her apparent limited means at that time -- was made
just prior to her campaign, and appareantly just days before she received an initial
illegal campaign loan from her husband. Why would she make such a major investment
when most knowledgable people are aware of the significant costs of congressional
campaigns? Her statements at a press conference that she was not aware of those large
costs, and/or that she believed (apparently only for ten days) that other people would
raise the money for her, strain credibility.

C. It also does not appear that the mortgage allegedly taken on this property was
recorded in New York City land records, a common and prudent practice which, while not
required, does provide significant legal protection in the event of a large number of
contingencies. Indeed, it 18 not clear whether she even signed the mortgage. Thus
there appears to be no irrefutable proof ~- of the type which would be supplied by 2
NYC land record, or a document signed by someone not subject to Zacarro family
influence or control -- to verify that the purchase was even made at that time, Thus
the possibility certaintly exists that when her need for ixmediate cash became
apparent, a sham backdated purchase from a corporation controlled by her husband was
arranged to provide the basis for an apparently bona fide sale.

D, It further appears that only several months later, when the need for immediate
cash to repay the 1illegal loans occurred, Ms. Farraro sold her interest to a close
business associate of her husband's, Mr. Lerman (Melro). The value of the property
had allegedly risen from the original purchase price of $175,000 on May 1,-1978 to
$325,000 on October 4, 1978 -- a spectacular increazse of over 80% in only five months;
an annual rate of almost 200X, It also appears that Mr. Lerner was guaranteed by Mr.
Zaccaro at the time that Mr. 2accaro would repurchase this interest shortly,
presumably at no less than the price paid to Ms. Ferraro. Thus even &t best the
transaction was not an arms-length one, nor the price necessarily fair market value,
since Ms. Ferraro was dealing with a close business associate of her husbands.
Moreover, since Mr. Zaccaro had agreed to repurchase the property, an alternative
explanation is that Mr. Zaccaro was free to set the price at any figure he desired
which might best benefit his wife.

E. This chain of inference is further strengthened when it is realized that Ms.
Ferraro's sale of her two real property interests, both to her husband's aasoclate,
ylelded her, according to her own statement, $130,000 — exactly the amount of money
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which she needed to repay the illegal loans and which she could not legally take or
borrow from her husband.

F. It must also be noted that the campaign treasurer for Ms. Ferraro's campaigan
assured the FEC 1in (ctober of 1978 that Mr. Zacarro did not own any interest in the
property. Apparently, Mr. Zacarro did repurchase the interest sold by his wife in
October 1978 in January 1979. Although the property had apparently experienced such a
sharp rise in value during the proceeding months, he apparently paid for it exactly
what she had sold it for. For reasons which were not explained, Mr. Zacarro never
became owner of record of the property, and thus it likewise may be difficult to prove
that the transaction, 1like the previous one, took place when and where they said it
did.

G. Finally, it is perhaps coincidental, and perhaps not, that it is with regard te
Mg. Ferraro's sale of this property that the alleged error in tex reporting (and
possibly disclosure) occurred. Could the complexities of the proceeding, and the
apparent desire at least by Mr. Zaccaro to avoid the appearance that he was purchasing
his wife's property which he apparently believed was 1illegal, have led to the
confusion in describing the details of this transaction to the accountant?

6. In considering all of these apparent facts, and their reasonable
implications, it 1is very iamportant to remember that Ms. Ferraro is not just another
housewife, or a spouse whose name was added to a business disclosure form for cosmetic
purposes only. Instead, she is a skilled attorney and former criminal prosecutor, a
licensed real estate broker and 1insurance agent, and one who has reportedly
represented several real estate purchasers or sellers in connection with her husband's
own  properties. Suggestions that she did not understand or appreciaste the
implications of the transactions which were taking place; that she did not know enough
to reduce an opinion letter to writing; that she was unaware of the advantages of
recording interests in recal property, etc. must bhe taken with a grain of salt,

For all of these reasons Petitioner respectfully suggests that there is more
than sufficient evidence to suspect wrongdoing, and more than sufficient evidence at
least to warrant further investigation. That the evidence to date may not be strong
enough to convict or even to indict, or that there are plausabfe explanations for the
established facts, in no way lessens the need for a full and complete investigation.
To require that proof beyond a reasonable doubt be presented by a complainant without
subpoena and other discovery powers before an investigation is launched would means
that virtually all transgressions would go undetected and unpunished. Any law
enforcement officifl knows that criminals are rarely found with "smoking guns” still
in their hands, and that most crimes of this nature are rarely open-and-shut. Indeed
the recent situations involving Edwin Meese, Senator Hatfield, and Representative
Hansen -- all of whom were involved in financial transactions which appear suspitious,
but all of whom had plausable explanations -- demonstrate the need. for full and
careful investigation

In summary, the Commission has already held that certain loans to Ms.
Ferraro were 1illegal, and orderered repayment and a very small fine. It now appears
that the Commission may have relied upon false statements in determining the penalty,
and that the "repayment” may have simply been a sham transaction for Mr. Zaccaro to
again seek to skirt the laws by providing money to his wife. For many reasons the
public would best be served by a careful and complete investigation of these and other
related matters.

I, JOHN BANZHAF, being duly sworn, swear to the truth of the matters stated
in this document upon information and belief. All of the alieged "facts™ presented
herein are drawn from reports in the public press which in many cases are attached.
In the interests of brevity Petitioner has set out only an outlime of the major
allogationa, and reapectfully wvishes to reserve the privilege to supplement this

- . culBPly if any of the assertions herein are chailenged

720 20th St., N,
Washington D.C
(202) 676-7224%
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did pat fuily explain the erTor. campaign. —
ﬂon.lr%ﬂnm, In October 1978 she sold a balf inte

TDGcuments show tAEU Mrs.
2 one-third interest in the P. Zac-
. manage-
ment company headed by Mr. Zaccaro,
who gwns the ether two-thirds of the
company.
This information is contained both in
the couple’s tax returns, &s well as the
{imncial
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3 4gP 4 Sore 8nElection Rgnel Were Skeptical |

Of Ferraro Aides' Explanationof ‘78 Loan

By Bruoxs Jacxson mm«uhumm.w

Staff Reporter of Tux Jou by Rep. Ferraro’s campaign. 1
wmcmn-w mitigating circumstances were . . .
cret Federal Blection meetings _ seemad

show that some commissioners were skepti-
Z accaro cal of explanations that Rep. Geraldine ;‘?;'

raro's 1978 House campaign gave for an ille-
Statements gal $110,000 loan from her husband.
R The qnuer has become an issve in 3
Dzsputedf R rer: canpalgs A8 Democrate
4 law allows candidates for Congress to spend
By Charles R. Ba

unlimited amounts of their own money but
limits gifts or loans from others, even reia-

tives, to $1,000 per election.
At 2 meeting on May 23, 1979, Repubiican
commissioner Max Friedersdort objected to

campaign in that year.
The F accepted the
word of Zaccaro cam-

when it fined them $750 in
See ZACCARO, A6, Col. 5

Election Agency Had ’79 Debate on Ferraro Loans|
HN-FHwES _

WASHINGm mp _mT Frank pwa Republican com- mq% w A
?ﬁ"q‘lfeé?fafmmm mm m&gmwemw abowt the the at & i
had ‘‘tolded over"’ s 3 . min!a'mﬂ ve o i .

09,000 in illegal tamily loans to| Represeatative Ferraro, now the home in Forest Hifts, previ- §
?B'e:z:ld'me A.lFe;g‘m in helnymst race |Democratic Vice-Presidential nomi- |ously left the election commission,

. & transcript released to- \nee, has said that any ques- | The transcripts show that the com-|
4'121[‘\%(;1\2)%::85 # tions on tho financing of her cam- | mission’s lawyers, in ﬂmlﬁﬁﬂ with t i
Robert 0. Tiernan, then the commis- [paign will be answered by financial dis- | Mrs, Ferraro's cam- \
sion's chairman, a:so told the other closures she will make . paign to settie the first )
commissioners that he found the Con- Documents previously meds public m:vu o $000 for ‘
sresswoman’s explanations of the §

) “very inconsistent.’

O‘Tx;xse ale?uon cornmission released
transcripts of the two sessions cn May
n.lm.moa.z.m&mudu-
cussed how g0 resclve ry.
-At the second meeting, the commis-
&glan, by 4 to 1, voted to close the case
witha fine for Mrs. Ferrarc’s us-
band, John A. Zaccaro, and a 500 fine
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CABLE ADDRESS
"SRANSLAW NEW YORK®
TWXI 710 50130\
TELRK: 040000
TELECOPIER:
(mg) 7821004

o : gt , . &35 NgR mﬁ ™ avENUE
| N z‘

e _
<9 2 i - E

ROt -

Kenneth Gross, Esq. Py S

Federal Election Commission il

1325 K Street, N.W. | L
Washington, D.C. 20463 L

Re: MURs 1764 and 1779

62

Dear Mr. Gross:

Enclosed please find the affidavit of Manny
Lerman submitted in response to the complaints in the
above matters. Based upon the information set forth
in Mr. Lerman's affidavit, it is respectfully reguested
that the General Counsel's Office recommend that the
Federal Election Commission find no reason to believe
that Mr. Lerman or Melro Company violated the Federal

Election Campaign Act in connection with the matters
asserted in the complaints.

If you believe there is any additional information
which we should submit or if you have any questions,
please let me know.

Very ulyyyours,

Thom J. Sch

Encl.




6

8 419490489

‘frnonnan nnncwxau'cbmuxssxou :

--n—--c—u—-—o----ﬁ--x

In the maéter“of : ' : iy : AR o
THE COMPLAINTS BY FUND FOR A "+ MURS 1764 and 1778
CONSERVATIVE MAJORITY AND JOHN F. e S DR

BANZHAF, III T _ :
S e -.; S -.; ot
STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF NEW YORK ;

MANNY LERMAN, being duly sworn, deposes and
says:

1. I submit this affidavit in connection with
the above-captioned matters with respect to my purchase
and subsequent sale of an interest in 231 Centre Street.
This affidavit is also submitted on behalf of Melro Company,
which company I control.

2. In late September or October 1978 John
Zaccaro approached me and inquired as to whether I would
purchase the 50% interest of Geraldine Ferraro in property
in which Ms. Ferraro and Melro each had an interest.
The property had been purchased some months prior for
what I believe to have been an extremely advantageous
price and a price significantly below market value.

3. I agreed with Mr. Zaccaro to purchase Ms.

Ferraro's interest for $100,000 and an assumption of

the mortgage. I paid Ms. Ferraro $100,000 for her interest.
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554; ny reeallaction is that some time t

possibly in November 1978, Mr. Zaccaro approached‘mﬂ o
and indicated that he was unhappy that his family htd~~”;i;fi;f%
lost its interest in 231 Centre Street and inquired as “l‘
to whether 1 would sell to him the interest which 1 had e
purchased from Ms. Ferraro at the price which I had paid ;fu
Ms. Ferraro.

5. Mr. Zaccaro and I had done business from‘
time to time in the past and because I knew Mr. Zaccaro
I agreed to sell the interest to him for the price which
I had paid Ms. Ferraro as long as Mr. Zaccaro made me.
whole for the costs which I had incurred, including interest
costs. Mr. Zaccaro agreed to my conditioﬁ and purchased
the interest in January 1979.

6. At the time that I purchased the property
from Ms. Ferraro I paid her a fair market value. Further-
more, Mr. Zaccaro and I subsequently sold the property
in November 1980 to an unaffiliated purchaser for $375,000,
2 clear indication that the price that I paid to Ms.
Ferraro in October 1978 was a fair price.

7. I did not make any contribution to Ms.

Ferraro's campaign through the purchase of :;zaﬁnterest.

—a
Manny/Lgfmén
Sworn to before me this /
//+Aday of October, 1984.
) - DAVID SHANNON
,{’y‘,wx//,t/,,mm Notary Public, State of New York
: No. 624910724
Notary Public \wﬂ#mHM\Nthnpr

CO"TmtS""} Era'rzstlarsh 30, 1985
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BY HAND

‘October 12, 1984

Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Agssociate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
7th Floor

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MOUR 1779

Dear Mr. Gross:

Enclosed herewith is a Statement of Designation of
Counsel retaining this firm and the designated attorneys to
represent David Blanksteen in MUR 1779.

In addition, this letter will authorize the Commission
to forward to the undersigned any communications in MUR 1779
respecting Mr. Blanksteen's interests as well as any additional
communications received by the FEC relating to Mr. Blanksteen's
service as Treasurer of the 1978 Committee to Elect Geraldine A,
Ferraro to Congress.

Sjincerely,

tephen Pollak
SJP/rsl

Enclosure

cc: Mr. David Blanksteen
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! Stephan h o8 Polluk

Anthony A, uplm
MOR _M___wmy 5. White |

RAME oF couusn.z Shea & Gardner

ADDRESS s . 1800 Massachusetts Ave., N.M. - i
Washington, B.C. 20036 g
TELEPEONE: 202-828-2000

_The above-named individual is hereby designated as my |
counsel and is authorized to receive 2ny notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

October 4, 1984 B~ _
Date- L0 : 3 i ngnature - : S e
RESPONDENT'S NAMEZ: DAVID BLANKSTEEN
2DDRESS : 161 William St.

) MNew York, N.Y. 10038
EOMZ PEONE: | 718-268-7176

‘BUSIN2SS PHONE: 212-732-9435
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Kenneth A. Gross, Esq. T .
Associate General Counsel S C
Federal Election Commission AL
vl 7th Floor
1325 K Street, N.W.
M Washington, DC 20463
o Re: MUR 1779
- Dear Mr. Gross:
o~ 1
I am returning to you herewith the original copy of a
T letter dated September 18, 1984, in MUR 1779 addressed from you
to Polarob Realty Inc. and the attachments thereto. I received
< this letter under cover of the enclosed envelope bearing cer-
< tified mail No. 943663 yesterday, October 11, 1984.
c I am not counsel for Polarob Realty Inc. in this
proceeding or in any other matter and I have no authority to
=T receive communications addressed to it.
(oa]

Sigcerely %
Stephe . Pol

SJP/rsl
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Polarob Realty Inc.
745 Fifth Avenue
New York, New York 10022

Re: MOR 1779
Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on September 6, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that Polarob Realty, Inc. may have violated certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“"the
Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 1779. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against Polarob Realty,
Inc. in connection with this matter. Your response must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any quastions, please contact me at (202) 533-
4000 or the staff attorneys assigned to this matter, Jonathan
Bernstein and Patty Reilly at (202) 523-4143. PFor your
information, we have &ttached a brief description of the
Commission’ 8 proceﬂu:c ‘for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

N
(X !
- A:sociate General Counse
0 }
(#a)
—~ Enclosures
; 1. Complaint
> 2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

- cc: Polarob Realty Inc.

c/o Mr. John A. Zaccaro
- 218 Lafayette Street
) New York, New York 10010
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General Counsel At (11 .

Federal Election Commission ERt

1325 K Street, N.W. '

washington, D.C. 20463

Deaf'Siiz

This letter constitutes a complaint pursuant to
2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (1) by Fund for a Conservative Majority, 302
Fifth Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20002, against Rep.
Geraldine A. Ferraro, Room 312 Cannon House Office Building,
Washington, D.C. 20515 and Committee to Elect Geraldine A.
Ferraro, 218 Lafayette Street, New York, New York 10012, in the

belief that they violated the provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

In a report filed on March 6, 1979, with the Office of
the Clerk of the United States House of Representatives by the
Committee to Elect Geraldine A. Ferraro pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 432,
it was reported that Geraldine A. Ferraro had loaned the sum of
$170,000.00 to the Committee. It was disclosed in that report
that a portion of those funds, $100,000.00, was derived from the
sale on October 5, 1978 of Geraldine A. Ferraro's interest in
property located at 231 Center Street, New York, New York. See,
also, Report of Receipts and Expenditures, FEC Form 3, filed by
Committee to Elect Geraldine A. Ferraro on January 29, 1979.

Attached hereto and made a part of this complaint is a
copy of an article published in The Washington Post on July 29,
1984 (p. Al), in which it was reported that Geraldine A. Ferraro
purchased her interest in - that building on May 1, 1978 for
$25,000.00. It also reports that she sold her interest on
October 5, 1978, to her partner, Manny Lerman, for $100,000.00.

302 Fifth Street, N.E. -
Washington, D.C. 20002 (202) S47-4700




Page Two

As stated in the article: "This gave Ferraro a 400% return on
the $25,000 she had invested five months and five days
earlier. This transaction is not credulous.

In the event a candidate sells his or her property at a
price in excess of its fair market value for the purpose of
contributing the proceeds of sale to his or her campaign, the
portion of the proceeds received in excess of fair market value
constitutes a contribution to the campaign. As such, it appears
Geraldine A. Ferraro and Manny Lerman conspired to secure an
inflated amount of cash from Manny Lerman to enable Geraldine A.
Ferraro to make a contribution to her Committee. 1If so,
Geraldine A. Ferraro violated the provisions of 2 U.S.C. 441f by
knowingly permitting her name to be used, as the source of a
contribution from Manny Lerman; that Committee to Elect Geraldine
A. Ferraro violated the provisions of 2 U.S.C. 441f by knowingly
accepting a contribution made by one person in the name of
another person; that Committee to Elect Geraldine A. Ferraro
violated 2 U.S.C. 441(a) (1) (A) by knowingly accepting a contribu-
tion from Manny Lerman which, in the aggregate, exceeded
$1,000.00; and, that Committee to Elect Geraldine A. Ferraro
violated 2 U.S.C. 434 by properly failing to report the trans-
action.

6 39

It is submitted that, because Committee to Elect
Geraldine A. Ferraro continues to the present to report a debt
and obligation to Rep. Ferraro which arose from the transaction
described above, any statutory period of limitation does not
apply to these apparent violations.

140 40¢9

Very truly yours,

8 4

FUND FOR A CONSERVATIVE
MAJORITY

s oA C

Robert C. Heckman, Chairman

Enclosures

Ry VA Sworn to before me by Robert C. Heckman this {7 day of
Aagust, 1984,

My Ce=ziecien Ezpires Februay 26, 1983

Notary’Pub11c




‘!‘HE VASHINGTON POST

-

. Property Deal;
Helped Ferraro -
Pay for 78 Race

By Charles R. Babcock
Washington Post Statf Writer :

Democratic vice pres:denuak
nominee Rep. Geraldine A. Ferraro
(D-N.Y.) raised $100,000 in 1978
for her first congressional campaign
by selling her interest in a New
York building to her partner after
they determined that its value had
nearly doubled in the five months
they had owned it, according to real
estate records and attorneys for the

- Mondale-Ferraro campaign.

This is one of a complicated se-
ries of Ferraro transactions that are
not unusual in commercial property
dealings. The details show how real
estate helped finance her first con-
gressional race.

" Ferraro and her partner, Manny
Lerman, bought the building for
$175,000 on May 1, 1978, but
agreed to use a $325,000 valuation
when Lerman purchased her half
interest five months later, Oct. 5
1978, the records show.

At the time Ferraro was trying to
raise $130,000 to pay back loans
made by her husband and children
to her 1978 campaign. This oc-
curred after the Federal Election
Commission had notified her that
the loarns exceeded the $1.000 cam-
paign contribution limit for individ-
uals. The law puts no limit on what
a candidate can lend to his or her
own campaign.

See FINANCES, A6, Col. 1

040491 6410
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than - formal gppraisal, Ferraro
t 8 said last week.
*“Whéb Lerman t Ferraro’s

answer qugstions on her finances.

These“attérneys said the build-
ing’s villge was properly increased
because Ferraro and Lerman got “a
great deal” at $175,000 when they
bought'it from Norfolk Realty Corp.
In addition, the attorneys said the
$325,000 valuation was comparable
to sales then of other area build-
ings—a standard method of deter-
mining@ht value of real estate.

“She was entitled to what they
could gkt in the marketplace at the
time,” said one of the lawyers, who
declined to be named. He added
that all the records of the transac-
tion could not be reviewed on short
notice, but said he was certain that
the matter was handled correctly
and was a straight-forward real es-

e transaction.

Lerman aiso figured in raising
the other $30,000 Ferraro needed
to repay the disallowed $130,000 in
campaign loans. A Lerman family
partnership paid her $30,000 on
Oct. 4, 1978, for her half interest in
an unrecorded mortgage on another
piece of New York property at 124-
126 Bowery in lower Manhattan.
Ferraro had paid $35,000 for that
interest in November, 1977, Fer-
raro’s attorneys said, and, thus, lost

5,000 on the transaction.
. With the $130,000 Ferraro
raised in October, 1978, she paid
back the family loans. Her campaign

" attorney at the time emphasized

that her husband and children had
no interest i’ the properties she

Since Ferraro was nominated
-earlier this month, severa] ques-
. tions have arisen about her finances
and those of her husband, whose
real estate firrn manages more than
20 residential and commercial

buildings in New York City.

Last week there were reports

oo avey o

. conveyed the deed to Ferraro and a

. pership are not recorded in New .

that a tenant in one of the buildings

Zaccaro manages is an alleged por-
nography dealer. Zaccaro said he
will investigate and oust the tenant
if the reports are true. ,

A Lerman partnership is owner
of record for the building where
space is rented to the alleged por-
nography dealer. But Ferraro's at-
torneys said Zaccaro told them that
he also owned a half-interest in that
building at 200 Lafayette St.
through a partnership with Lerman.
This ownership interest is not
recorded in the city’s records.

In 1978, Ferraro’s campaign re-
ported that her children had given
unsecured, interest-free loans to
the campaign that were drawn
against accounts Ferraro and her
husband had set up for the chil-
dren’s college educations. .

On Sept. 7, 1978, the FEC no-
tified Ferraro's campaign that the
loans appeared to exceed legal lim-
its. On Sept 13, the day after Fer-
raro won the Democratic congres-
sional primary, FEC analyst Laurie
Castaneda wrote an internal memo
saying that Ferraro had called to
explain that she “was under the im-
pression” that there was no limit on
such loans, She added that the loan
money had come from a joint ac-
count with her husband and from
“college funds set up for her chil-

. Lerman was a principal in Melro.

* $30,000 in 1978 to help repay the

dren. She was trustee of those ac- -

counts and said, therefore, she had
control of that money,” Castaneda
wrote. .

Castaneda told Ferraro that if “it

o ——— —

of thoee
amend her reports to sttributs the
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had been used to buy the property.
mmm?‘”ym

partnership called Melro Co., which
included Lerman. Kalik said the
dummy corporation was used to
protect the owners from personal
kiability on the mortgage.

The members of the Melro part-

York County, but Kalik and Fer-
raro’s attorneys said last week that

mortgage on the Bowery
property Ferraro said she sold for

family campaign- loans is not
recorded in New York County. Her
attorneys said this was done to save
the recording fee. e

But Ferraro’s attorneys last
week provided documents showing
that Ferraro had a 50 percent in-
terest in that mortgage. It was
bought from the National Bank of
North America for $70,000 on Nov.
25, 1977, according to records.
Ferraro’s attorneys said she had
acquired her share for $35,000, but
did not have a copy of the check.

When she sold her interest in
October, 1978, it was to the Melro
Co., the partaership that includes
Lerman.

Samuel Feldman, an attorney
representing Lerman, said that Ler-
man bought the mortgage for his
children as a gift.

After Farraro repaid her husband
and children in 1978, she borrowed
$40,000 from two banks, so her '
loans to her first congressional
campaign totaled $170,000.

She used leftover money from
her 1980 and 1982 congressional
campaigns to pay herself back, ac-
cording to FEC records. The latest

1984 filing shows that she is owed |
© about $50,000 from the 1978 cam-

Special correspondent John Ken-
nedy contributed to this report. ;




NAMEZ 0P COUNSEL:

ADDR2SS: .

TZLEPEONE:

_The zbove-named individual is hereby designated as my
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—
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counsel and is zuthorized to receive 2ny notifications and other

communications from the Commission anéd to zct on my behzlf before

1 |
the Commission.
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Date.-
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<T2ZSPONDENT'S NAMZ:

SGpor=ss:
<r .
o o

EOMZ PZOKRZ:

'BUSIKEZSS PEONE:

.- - Signatuze - - - : :
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 DESCRIPTION Of ARY PROCEDURES
| FOR PROCESSING TS FILED WITB THE
~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

fa-*~aumo¢as* 3 ”Of‘ﬂﬂf'bs?ﬂ¢ 3o Boliag a:ﬁj»;nidua->‘7
£ Lot aeith o FeBbra 1l EXee t1on° oA 8610k BERETY:
-be:zefe :wctm the ‘Enfcrosment Divieibn Bf the’ Difleeve? Cenersy
Counsedsd whet ercthey caire sassigned & MUR: fﬁﬂtw«smﬂr—aﬂ“ﬂ!” i3
niumb e censh BEEd gred ofl o SEatS ‘member 2 I ithits 5. Saved of5 3 dEeTFE Tof

as eompl adnit s the Comtmiwaioh shell oIy, 1 ariting] ARe2suztsy
respohdent sliisted I the'tonpliiiit Jthe 1 the TohpRRETRS his Beens"
fileidt and shakk imelude vixh wyuch norifcetion a TooYObEs éhe2 100

- coimpla fret so®imulit anecus iy othe complainam Ehall bel hotizieacthat

the complaint had sbéén 2pecieved lamd ML e m%@ap‘bm Thetaice
responi@ent (g ishall sthen kave :15 B8PS o ‘demonstrate: ﬂihiw?i%ing,

that no action should be. €£k€ﬁ~@§h1ﬂ§t‘b1m/ﬁ%r~in tespoh%é t®" &he
complalnt.

m e L ey A = B TR T

-

At une end oflthe IS“days, the Ofﬁice of‘Gﬁﬁétai-vahBél
she.ll peporttozthe >Commission ‘making =& recomuendet ioh(s)2 ba%%é
UDOon 7 . pneﬁmﬁnatv ldégaloand factual c2rndlvsigOFf the compleint énd

any subfisglonpade by the- responéentce)r B éébi'bf-{ebﬁbnuen%‘

cubmiseicn EKELIOBé attachéd to Ehe-Office ¢f General Counsel?s

‘repor € andfotwakded ¢0 thé Commissien.: Tnls’lnlt}al‘reyo%t shall

recommendedieithers . (a). “that:the Commission £ind reasomw tp 2
pelieve that.theé: cémblaint gsets:forth a possible- vxo}afionubf tbe
Federal Election: Ca-nnaiga AetT (FBCAY ané: that the COmmxasz'on‘ mll
conduct an’ investication 6f the: matteér: or -{b)y. that :the =
Comnission:finds:=no reason to-belleve: that the coémplaimnt *s:ets
LOYth 2 'possible viel&tion. of the Federal Zlection Campaiyn Act

FZCA) 2hd, accordmgly, that the COmmes on close t;he fme bn )
‘-he ma«ttis T /] L = e 1 I RE RIS e o Vo

It, by any affitmat1ve vote of four 14) COmmissioﬁetS, the
Commission Gecices that it hes reason to believe that a person

_has committed or is: ebout to-commit a'violation of ‘the :Federal -

Election Campaign Act (FECA),-the Office of General Counsel :shell
open:an’ investigation into the matter.:During the investigation,
the Commission shell have the power: to subpoena: documents; te
subpoena individuels to appear for deposition, and to-order -
eanswers to interrogatives. The responéent(s) may be contacted
more than once by the Commission during its investigation.
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1, durzng this period of investigation, the :esponét )
indicagn 4z 6eRdTe 40 enter’ dnko: Tontd Mibatd dre,. the Offdbpne 7
Genarad Gounsed:staff mey:egin theconciliston procesk grivrsto
2 finding-2f:probebie: causmitc Hekiewe 2 wiolstion ks beenzauol
» £Ompd §$€dio Conaili ation [ s, wnidnf armak me thod wob cont drencwdnd:
Persuasign te:ENpeaver O corrent or (Rlevent: o wmlamma.bgnme.~
FeéssalameﬁaﬁvremnWm et HEECAY o Mest often; tHe ot
conca&saﬁon««:w sm@sxmmnbfsmgd by theé Commissior nd: Gl ;-

-E¢SPOROENL6) o The ConciliationAgrieenent neet ;e adopted iy four
vmesa@f the: Commiesion before i tobecones Hinaks After mwu
by : the, Commiseion and the respondentte) ,theﬂcamnzssion;a‘n .
make- publie: the. Conciliation :Agreement. -«

R Eriay . ST 30 B IO e

[If the investigetion werrants), and no conciliation )
ecreement: is entered into -prior te azpfobablecatse to:believe
finging,: the General Counsel must -notify-the srespondentés) (df -
-this dintent Lo progeed [to:2 ‘votesqniprobable cause rtgshelkeve -
tnet-@a- violetion -0f the Federak-Election Campeign-Actk: (PECA) his
been. commitied or is about-to-be-gommitted. Included withathe .
notification o the .respondent {s)-shall be a-.brief.setting i&fwh
the pp=;~gon ¢t ‘the -Generzl Counsel-on.the legal:aznd:factual-

- issues- the case. -Within-15-8ays of xegceipt-of -such-brief; . the
'e=:onoant(@) may subnmit-a brief posing:the-position:0f the:=:-
repondentts) :2nd replying to the brief of the General-Coynsel.
Both briefs will then. be -fjled with the-Commission Secretaryand
will be -considered by the Commission. Thereefter; if-the:
Commissgicn cetezmzﬁae by an-affirmative vote: of -fovr(4)- . -
Commiscsioners, thet there is probazble cause to belieyee:that:a.
violation of the FLCA has been committed or is about to be
cermmitted concitiation must be uncderteken for:a period of-at
least 20 cays -but not more-than: ¢0:.¢ays.-I1f the Commission is

. unable :to:ceorrect -or -prevent: gny-vielation: of the FECA through

conciliztién the Office of: Generzl Counsel:-mey recommend-that the
Commission file-a civil suit: against the respondent(s}.  te-enforce
the Federal Election: Campaign:-Act (FEC&). Thezeafter. theﬂ*
Commission may; upon &n affirmative. vote: of- four: {435t Basna
Commissioners, institute civil action for {el¢ef in the DlStIlCt
Court of the Unitecd States.

See 2 U.S5.C. § 437¢g, ll C.F.R. Part 111
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Shea & Gardner
Washington, D.C.
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 Oceober 9, 1984

Shea and Gardnet : : ) ; ' X
1800 Massachusetts Awenue. N.W. : :
Washington, D.C. 200 . \\\\J

RE

MURs 1764 and 1779
Dear Mr. Pollak: '

This letter will confirm my telephone conversation with you
on September 27, 1984, regarding extensions of time in MURs 1764
and 1779. We have considered the basis of your request and have
decided to grant the requested extensions. Thus, the responses
for both MURs will ‘be due on October 11, 1984.

Sincerely,

Assoczate Gene al Counsel




FRANCIS M, BHEA
WARNER W. GARDNER
LAWRENCE J. LATYO
RICHARD 7. CONWAY
ROBEMY T. BASSECHES
BENJAMIN W, BOLEY
RALPM J. MOORE, JR.
MARTIN J. FLYNN
STEPHEN J. POLLAK -
DAVID BOOTH BEERS
ANTHONY A. LAPMAM
RICHARD WM. SHARP
JOMN O. ALDOCHK
WILLIAM 8. MOORE
JOMN TOWNSEND RICH

LOUIS M. KAUDER JAult ", llnﬁ SRk

el
BY HAND | “ | _ o
: i : i A e en
Kenneth A. Gross, Esqg. e s g e
Associate General Counsel : =
Federal Election Commission ="

7th Floor
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463 Y

Re: MUR 1779 and 1764

Dear Mr. Gross:

This letter will confirm my telephone conversation with
you on September 27, 1984, respecting the Federal Election

Commission proceedings carrying the designations of MUR 1779 and
1764.

I advised that Representative Geraldine A. Ferraro, her
spouse John A. Zaccaro, and David Blanksteen, as Treasurer,
Committee to Elect Geraldine A. PFerraro to Congress, had received
from the Federal Election Commission three identical letters
dated September 18, 1984, notifying them that the Commission had
received a complaint from the Fund for a conservative majority
alleging possible violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was attached to the
letters which advised that the FEC had numbered it MUR 1779.

8410424916473

I advised further that Representative Ferraro,

Mr. Zaccaro, and Mr. Blanksteen had indicated to me their desire
that this firm represent each of them in respect to MUR 1779 but
that I had not as yet received signed statements of designation
of counsel from any of them. Since then I have received such a
statement from Representative Ferraro and Mr. Zaccaro and it is
enclosed herewith. Mr. Blanksteen, I am advised, has been and is
away from his office and is to return on Friday, October 5,
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Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
October 3, 1984
Page 2 '

1984. I will forward a signed statement from him as soon-ggﬁiﬁj
is received by me. : : gk gl

In the conversation on September 27, 1984, I explained
that a review of the complaint in MUR 1779 indicates that the
allegations are similar to allegations made in the complaint in
MUR 1764. Representative Ferraro, Mr. Zaccaro and Mr. Blanksteen
are respondents in MUR 1764 and are represented by this office in
that proceeding.

I then advised you that it was my understanding from
counsel for Mr. Manny Lerman that Mr. Lerman had recently =
received notice from the FEC that he had been named in the com-
plaints designated MUR 1764 and 1779; that he had retained coun-
sel to represent him in those matters; and that his counsel had
requested and been granted an extension of time until October 11
or 12, 1984, to file a letter or memorandum setting forth reasons
why the Commission should take no action on the complaints.

In order to put the responses from all parties respon-
dent in these two proceedings on the same schedule, and because
the schedules and commitments of Representative Ferraro,

Mr. Zaccaro and Mr. Blanksteen are making it difficult to com-
plete the interviews and documentary reviews necessary for prepa-
ration of a responsive letter or memorandum in their behalf, I
requested an extension of the time for these three respondents to
respond in MUR 1764 and 1779 to October 1l or 12, 1984. My
understanding from you in that conversation was that on the
grounds described by me, an extension for the submission of a
letter or memorandum on behalf of Representative Ferraro,

Mr. Zaccaro and Mr. Blanksteen would be approved to and including
October 11, 1984,

In addition to the matter of the time for response,
reference was also made to the fact that the Commission has been
receiving communications from other persons making allegations
respecting Representative Ferraro and her obligations under the
Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended. Copies of a few of
these communications have heretofore been communicated to
Representative Ferraro by you along with advice from the
Commission that the communications are considered to be "improper
complaints.” You indicated that additional such communications
may be anticipated and that upon written authorization such com-
munications could be forwarded directly to me as Representative
Ferraro's counsel. This letter will authorize the Commission to
forward any such complaints received respecting Representative
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Enclosure
cc: Hon.
Mr.

Mr.

Geraldine A. Ferraro
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